,' ) B . . . ‘ . oo aFﬂCTr
\?7 United Nations - Nations Unies sns IR FILE

GENERAL ASSEMBLEE Dfx/,xc.fﬁgg

ASSEMBLY GENERALE 7 .ugust 197

-ORIGIN.LL: ENGLISH

‘ SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON PALLSTINE ,
SUMMARY RECCRD.OF THE FORTY—'I"HIBD MEETING (PRIV.LTE)

Held at the Palais des Nations, ‘Geneva,
on Thursday, 31 July 1947, at 10,00, a,m,.

Present:
Chairman:  Mr. Sandstrom . (Sweden)
Mr, Hood - .+ (hustralia)
Mr, Rand (Canada)
Mr, Lisicky (Gzechoslovakia)
Mr, Garcia Granados (Guatemala)
Sif Abdur Rehman - - : . (India)
Mr, Entezam S (Iran)
My. Blom / -(Netherlands)
Mr, Gareia Salazar ' (Peru) - :
M. Fabregat o (Uruguay) -
Yy, Simic. . : (Yugoslavin)
Secretariat: . Mr, Hoo . , (Lssistant Secretary-
, ‘ o ' General)
Mr, Gareia Robles . S (Secretary)

The CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order at 10,00 a.m.

“doptlon of the .genda

The agenda was adopted.

Visit to Displaced Persons! Camps

The CHAIRMAN said that. for ﬁhe visit to the displaced personst
camps the Secreta.’riat had prepared ‘two proposa,lsg one on the assginp@ion
that one subcommittee would go, ard the other for two subcommittees,

' Tne SECRETARY submitted the draft outlining the alternative
itine’rariés.
The “CHAIRMAN suggested‘, that if two subcormittees were sent,
one should comprisé renresentatives of Czechoslovakic'y.,_lndia; the '\
Netherléndé, Sweden and Uruguay, and the ,othér ‘sh_ould consist of the

representa.tives of Australia., Canada Guatemala, Irsn and Yugoslavia,

If only.one subcommittee were sent, five rEpresentatlves should be

e /enough.‘
AR



A/LC.13/5R, 13

Page 2

enough, He himself favoﬁred having two Subcomﬁitteesi’with‘oniyjone,
the work might be hurrled and yield unsmtlsfuctory results.

Sir ibdur RAHMAN (Indla) preferred one subcommittee, composed

of as many representatlves as possible.

s

Mr, FABREGnT (Uruguay) also consldered tha t there should be only
one. ' ' ' |

The CHATRILN felt tﬁat one subcommittee‘might take ten or twelve
days to complete the visit..tThere was not rmch point in having one
subcormittee, 25 the intention was only to take down what the people in
the comps hed to.say;-and the records would sfterwards be submitted in
full to the Committee, | a o

Mr. BLOM (Netherlands) supported the view of the Chair.

DECISION: ‘ '

It was decided - six votes in favour - to have only
one subcommittee,

‘ On the request of Slr Lbdur RAHMMN (India), the CHAIRM!N asked

each delegate whether he or his alternate would make the visit,

The delegates of Canada, India, Iran, the Netherlends, Sweden
and Yugoslaﬁid stated thet their alternates would go."

The delegates of Guatemala and Uruguey said they themselves
would probably go, | » |

The delegate of Peru gave a negatitevtespense; the delegate of
Austfalia seidshe prosably'would not go; and.the_delegate'of Czeduﬁﬂpvekia
_ undertook to state his delegationts positioﬁ\latertin the day.

" The CH.IRILN said the»subcommittee would have to decide upon
its own itinerary on the basis of the Secretariatts draft, It would have
- to work out its proeedure, and would, he hoped, take account of what had
- been said at the previous‘meetihg by the delegate of India on the method
of taking hearlngs. ; |

Mr. BLOM (Netherlands) con31dered that the subcormittee's terms

of reference should first be annroved by the Comnlttee.

The CHAIRMAN felt that the terms of reference should be very
| /w1de,



L/AC. 13/SR L3

Page 3
wide, Sut suggested‘that a draft,coﬁld be drawn up later: it wuld be
four days at leust befora the subcomnlttee could leave.

Mr, ENTEZAM (Iran) felt it should be p01nted out - as the
alternates were unable to ralse the matter - that tr velllng expenses as
well as hogel expenses should be‘pgid by the>United Natlons.. o

Mr, SIMﬁC (Yugéeiaria) supported, and the CH.IRMIN felt that
the preposal,of the deiegatelef Iran weuld‘be follewed as a matter of .
course.A | o | | / | |

Work Programme for Preparatlon of the Report

The CHAIRMAN invited comnents on the heﬂorandum on the Future
Work—Programne of the Comm1ttee, cormpiled from the draft proposals of

the delegates of Indla and Yugoslav1a and the Chair,

Paragraphs 1 and 2 were approved without discuseipn._‘
Paragravh 3 ' | o
Mr, LISICKY (Czechoslovakla) favoured adding a prov1sion to
entrust the Secretariat w1th the preparatlon of memorandu.
After dlscu531on, the CHAIRMAN felt that suggestlons of
delegates would be met by alterlng the first sentence to read
"The dlscussions at each step mayibe based on ‘relevant
memeranda prepared by the Chairmaﬂ; ether.members‘of the Committee,
or by the Secretariat!.
Paragragh L ' A
Mr, Gareia SALAZhR (Peru) p01nted out W1th reference to sub-
paregraph (c¢) that he had already obJected to the discussion on -
1ndependence being taken at the same time. as the. questlon of trusteeshlp“:.
of a mandmtory Power. The question of trusteeshlp should be purely
- transitory, and its pluce, therefore, should be in paragraph 7. h
The CHAIRM.N saw the question in the same llght as the delegate
of Peru; but p01nted out that a lasting trusteeshlp had been the ‘
solution recently proposed by the Anglo-“mer1can Committee.
Mr; Garcia Si \ZAR (Peru) maintained that trusteeshlp had

always been con51dered 2 tran51tory measure, and 1nstanced the relevant,

/prov151ons



1/iC.13/SR.13
Page 4 =

provisions in the Charter of the United Nations and the Covenant of
the League of Nétionst ‘ _ |

In the course of further discussion, Mr, ENTEZAM (Iraﬁ)
suggested that the point be left under L(c), but if the Cormittee
should decide that Palestine should become independént at some time,
the point could be transferred po paragrapﬁ 7.

On the suggestion of Mr, HOOD (/ustralia), the CHAIRMAN said
the wérds "of the significance" could be deleted from L(b), so th&tf‘
the sub—paragfaph would read: . |

"in appraiéal of the mandate ond its ?unctioning with
regard to the present situation in Palestine",

Paragraph 5

It was agreed to replace "de@ails” by "prbvisionsh iﬁ line 2,
and to delete "detaliled" from line 4.

Pararraphs 6, 7 and 8 were approved without discussion.

DECISION:

The M=morandum on the Fyture Work-Pyogramme of the
Cormittee was adopted as amended,

Sir ibdur RAHMLN (India) recalled that he had asked on the
previous day for the qﬁestions of fact, on whichfthe Committee was
required to give a finding, to be brought specifically before it,

The CHLIRMLN hoped that in a day or two a memorandum on the
first part_ﬁould be read&.

Proposal Concerning Jewish Children

The CH/.IRM.N said the delegate of Uruguay had introduced a
resolution concerning Jewish children, ‘
The SECRGTARY read the draft resolution,* which contained

(following a prearble) these provisions:

/WHE COMMITTER

1

# Document 4/i.C.13/70.



AP AE B e

i/iC,13/SR. 43
Page 5.

"THE COMMITTEE DECLARES:

"1l) That free entrv into Palestine be forthwith
permitted to the Jewish children at present in the
assembly camps of the Island of Cyprus, in the dis-
olaced persons! camps of Europe, and on the boat or
boats of Jew1sh immierants detalned in the lMediterra-~
nean; : -

"2) That similarly entry be rermitted to the
pvarents of the said children, if necessary on issue
of vrovisional certificates pending final settlement
of the woroblem;

“#13) That these children and their.parents, if
any, should be nlaced urder the eusrdianship of the
Zionist Organization described ags a oublic body in
Article IV et sea. of the text of the Mandate for-
Palestine. A

 "THE COMMITTEE LIKEWISE RESOLVES:

" That this Declaration be forthwith communicated
to the Secretary-General of the United Nations in --
order that it may be transmitted to the Government
of the Mandatory Pawer for Palestine for consideration. "

4

Slr Abdur RAHMAN (India) enqulred whether the proposal meant
that the Commlttee was being called upon to de01de the questlon of
immlgration to a limited extent without devoting attention to other
matters awaltlng 1ts decision." |

Mr. FABREGAT (Uruguay) said the situation of chlldren was a
particular aspect of the ovroblem studied by-the Committee, and should
. be dealt with sevarately as an urgent and serious emergency problem,
He belietedlthat:the progress of nations as =2 yhole should be based
onthe right of children to life and hebniness He considered there
was nothing to nrevent the Commlttee .without going into the details

or substance of the matter from nresentlng a draft resolutlon on
the particular 31tuat10n of children. He did not suggest that his
wording should be taken as final.

The CHAlRMAN,:while‘exofessing the Committee's'respect for the
feelings that had moved the delegate of Uhuguay to makeAthe”nroppsal,
felt it hardly avoropriate to decide forthwith upon a resolutlbn

which might mrejudice the final solution of the oroblem. He suggested

/that the



L/AC, 13/SR. 43

- Page 6

that the matter be discussed urder paragraph 7 of the Memorandum

{

‘ ’ v

on the Future ’*’ork—-ngramne
Mr. FABRE‘GAT (Uruguav) accepted the suggestlon of the Chair,
DECTSTON: |
It was agreed tl'nt dlscussmn of the vrovosal of
the delegate of Urugmv concerning Jewish children
should be adjourned until the discussion on paragravh

7 of the Memorandum on the Future Work-Programme.

Letter from the Vaad Leumi

The SECRETARY read a letter from the President of the Vaad
Leumi, nfotesting against the action taken by the Bri’ﬂiéh Govern-
ment in éeporting back to France the/refu;.;ees who had -arrived at
Palestine in the "Exodus 19L7" and askiné the Committee to intercede
with the British Government so that the refugees might be mermitted
to enter Pales;c{ine.

‘The CHATRMAN felt that the measure asked for was one inter=
ferring with internal administration, and should therefore be d_ea_}.t
with in the same manner as previow requests of the }’{ind.

DECISION:

It was agreed without discus sion to take no measures
with respect to the points raised in the letter.

In revly toAa auerv by 'phe SECREI‘ARY there was agreement that»,
inview of the vressure of other .urgent work, thgz Secretariat should
not continue to reproduce similar letters regarding which a procedure
had already been agreed on by the Committee unless, after having
read thelrn; the Committee considered rfaproduction necessary.

Mr. Garcia GRANADOS (Guatemala) susgested that the Secretariat
might m‘enére a list o communications received and a diéest of
their éontents.‘ (

The SECRETARY pointed out that two isSue's of such a list md al-
ready beén mad e in. P‘alestine', and a third would be made in Geneva

/

‘as soon as the necessarv documents arrived.

/ Duration



A/ihC.13/SR.43
Page 7

Duration of Visit to Displaced Persons' Camps

¢

Mr. BLOM (Netherlands) provosed that the visit to the dis-

placed persons' camps be limited to five or six days.

The CHATRMAN felt it would be difficult to make a hard and
fast rule: some alléwance should be made for difficulties that
might be. encountered duriné the journ?y.

1

- The meeting adjourned at 11.25 a.m,

e o





